From: Green, Frank

To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com";

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:22:51 PM

Vernon,

As we discussed on the phone earlier today, Please submit an electronic copy of the
transmittal for the shop drawings that you sent earlier today. WSDOT HQ Construction
office informed me that hard copies would not be needed if an electronic transmittal is
received along with the document you have already sent.

Thank you.

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki

Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the shopdrawing submittal for the Bubble Curtain rings (bottom and
upper rings). This is to satisfy Section 1-01.3.

| still need to mail hard copies (11x17 sheets). Please provide me an address (and contact)
to mail the shopdrawings to.

Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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